From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

University Registrar (registrar@yale.edu

Verify Your Fall 2025 Classroom Locations
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University Registrar's Office

Thursday, September 25, 2025

Verify Your Fall 2025 Classroom Locations

Dear Instructor,

It is time to verify that Yale Course Search (YCS) lists the correct classrooms for your courses. If your
classes meet in a room not listed in YCS, write to Brendan McGovern to report the discrepancy. We
track current meeting locations for emergency response and to make efficient use of all classroom
spaces.

Thank you for your assistance.

University Registrar's Office

246 Church Street, 3rd Floor
New Haven, CT 06520-8321

(203) 432-2330

registrar.vale.edu

CC: YC instructors and PTAIs; GS instructors and PTAls

Contact the University Registrar's Office at registrar@yale.edu.
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B B8 B B B

This email was sent by: Yale University
P.O. BOX 208109, New Haven, CT, 06745 US


https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=83862bb2a5b48e9827dd8da971f6b6b0e72acd02cb115a14f9d8e078d9cd86e3cb11c2e797d20d93b8deeab5c2ac8ec5f3f3c655df91d476
mailto:brendan.mcgovern@yale.edu?subject=RE%3A%20Verify%20Your%20Classroom%20Locations
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=83862bb2a5b48e98ca18ad5e11ff33ee0d2f83f731bcb97f76749e1b621dda787474b1162b0df9157fa058a061d40ee676bf53e2ced98d54
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=83862bb2a5b48e98b3ca26b1355d3b4880c624db7f3f340492c18c7f2848f8573631311e040828e08b0075eca78bc0da36e74ee79bfaae08
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=83862bb2a5b48e98c93d0d6068f03a22f27ea67870dd4ab08125d40ad979cc0f3afae29abad2ec31c7b30bdfc848f42ab08f17156b89e3e4
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=7cf9930faf4e439a158180f37008abb6e6e7b4678eafb185179f20c7da94bee12701b537cc3f32d48f620d5ed4cc85705080ebfe10d66af9
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=7cf9930faf4e439aeb9751d8f12ac9384fe2e46ddb4b5f4ae99f653d9e6d8824a8ba84ec335dde25697c7d9f7c35681358777a0abf60b6d9
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=7cf9930faf4e439a6a789a2598a8b7a28416fa36be85d45d665db8b5168981d5418e24537104add2a70c6b983d03492fdbae1967aa2744aa
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=83862bb2a5b48e980693901ef6a8f61c391f48567adf3883a997a2af491182e7d3549bbe645d3b605ed439f3b523e3389b12eccd718587f9
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=83862bb2a5b48e98ca18ad5e11ff33ee0d2f83f731bcb97f76749e1b621dda787474b1162b0df9157fa058a061d40ee676bf53e2ced98d54
mailto:registrar@yale.edu?subject=
mailto:reply-fe9a17707163027c75-1508_HTML-29039015-100014267-1@message.yale.edu



